From: Rummel, Marsha

To: Hanah Jon Taylor; Tucker, Matthew; Stouder, Heather; Verbick, Jim
Subject: Café Coda request for outdoor seating
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:03:11 PM

At last month’s ALRC, the request for change of licenses premises was referred at my request.
Tonight the MNA preservation and development committee and neighbors met with Hanah Jon
Taylor and voted to support. The full board will take up the item next week. He know understands
that he is not eligible for the Streatery program because the establishment is a nightclub.

If he applies for the conditional use by June 17, it appears that he couldn’t get on the Plan
Commission agenda until August 10. If | waive 30 day notice, can this timeline get moved up?
60509 Change of Licensed Premise Musonics LLC  dba Cafe Coda Current Capacity (in/out): 99/0
Proposed Capacity (in/out): 99/8 1224 Williamson St e Agent: Hanah Jon Taylor Class B Combination
Liguor & Beer  60% alcohol, 40% food Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) ¢ Police Sector 408
Request to extend premises for outside seating during seven hours of an operating day from June 1
through October 31.

Marsha Rummel
District 6 Alder
City of Madison

You can fill out the census from home. Everyone living in your household should be counted. Census data determines
how more than S675 billion in federal funds are distributed to communities across the country for affordable
housing, childcare, healthcare, education, transportation, and more. That’s over 52,000 per person for Madison and
Dane County every year. Please remind friends and family to be counted. By law your answers are confidential.
Respond online at my2020census.gov, by phone, or by mail—without having to meet a census taker.
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